9-19-06

Ms. Betty Sephton Miss. Supreme Lourt Clerk P.O. Box 249 Jackson, Ms. 39205

FILED

SEP 19 2006

OFFICE OF THE CLERK
SUPREME COURT
COURT OF APPEALS

Dear Ms Sephton

Please find enclosed my brief on appeal, pursuant to Miss.
Code Ann. 99-39-25. I recently filed a notice of appeal which was
filed in this court on August 23,2006.

I was informed by the Itawamba County Circuit Court Clerk that my application for proceeding Informa Pouperis is now being processed, and all necessary documents would be forwarded to the Supreme Court. I have previously been allowed to proceed Informa Pauperis in both courts. I respectfully request that you file my brief, and that you waive any fees.

Issues

Did appellant receive ineffective assistance from his trial counsel, and Did counsel's Performance result in Prejudice to APPellant's defense.

I, appellant, will use simple words and simple terms to describe the following, and may mention some things not in the record, reason being, there was no investigation of the case by defense counsel, therefore few facts were presented at trial. Appellant was accused of molesting his daughter, Amber. At the time the accusation against appellant began, he lived with his wife Carla Sharp, and their children, Amber, age 10, and Waylan, age 5, and appellant's two older sons from a previous marraige, Timmy, age 19, and Jason, age 18. My daughter Amber had a continuous habit of sleeping with her parents. I was totally against it and had tried every way I knew of to prevent It. (T.68), (T.105) . But Amber refused to obey me concerning that, and would wait till I was asleep, then get in the bed. My wife Carla was not much help an the issue, she would allow Amber to get in bed with with us after I was asleep. Ambers sleeping in bed with us caused the initial accusation. One morning in July of 2000 I woke up with Amber next to me, actually up against each other. Amber was between me and Carla, I had been awake no more than a few seconds when I moved away realizing at the same time that I had an erection. I got out of bed waking Carla and scolding her, for having allowed Amber to get in bed with us. I did not know Amber was in bed with us till I woke up, and Amber appeared to be asleep until I was getting out of bed. After Carla got out of bed I told her about the inapropriate situation of waking up next to Amber. Later that morning Carla talked with Amber, supposedly about the situation of sleeping with us. Then sometime that afternoon Carla's favorite Friend Lulu Fair (real name, Rebecca Letson) Lame and visited Carla I was gone during most of that visit. Within a few days, what had actually happened had changed into a story of molesting Amber, and Lulu Fair had called the D.H.S. and reported it as such. (T.7) The D.H.S. took custody of Amber, and about three (3) months later Amber was telling all sorts of different stocles, (T.35.). And none of those stories resembled her trial testimony, (T.59)

Although social worker Tawnya Keys claimed that Amber had told her about acts of sexual activity from the beginning. (T.24) It was not true. See testimony concerning Amber's first interview with Dr. Trudy Porter. (T.36) Amber denied that there had ever been any Kind of penetration, and Amber Knew that Tawnya Keys was there, either listening to what was said, or would be told by the video tape.

Appellant's wife was still having some contact with appellant, such as bringing his youngest son to visit. My wife Carla had moved in with her mother after the D.H.S. took Amber, she said that the police had ordered her to leave appellant. But she came to visit sometimes, and did so after Amber's first interview with Dr. Porter. Carla told me that day, that Tawnya said they could not get an indictment with what Amber had stated during the interview, that they would have to have more than that. This was Tawnya Keys' first assignment as a social worker. (T.29). Tawnya keys had already taken the child from her home, and into the custody of the D.H.S. A story of an inappropriate situation in which the accused had no control of was not acceptable.

At some point Tawnya Keys explained to Amber that she could go home to her mother after they got an indictment. (T.37-38). That alone would cause a child to give the Kind of statements the social worker was asking for. Amber seen that her first, and true testimony to Dr. Porter was not accepted. And the suggestive interviews surely explained what Ms. Keys wanted to hear.

It is well known that psychological therapy is highly suggestive and can create a false reality. Amber was undergoing psychological therapy. (T.33) But Amber did not have any psychological problems, other than what was caused by being taken from her home and placed in a safehouse, which was a prison to her. Dr. Chidester testified that Amber had symptoms that were caused by abuse. (T.44). But Amber's testimony suggests that her psychological sickness started at the Faith Haven safe house, (T.63)

Appellant believes that his wife instigated the initial accusation against him, and later it changed and grew due to suggestion and confabulation.

Dr. Linda Chidester was asked to find evidence to support the allegation (T.33).

Summary of the Argument

Appellant having filed a motion for post conviction relief and a motion for leave to proceed in the trial court, was granted leave by the Miss. Supreme Court, and the Court ordered a hearing, stating that, The panel finds that Sharp should be allowed to proceed in the trial court on his claim that his attorney at trial was ineffective in failing to call a medical professional or professionals who could have testified that the childs injury could have been caused by accidential injury." Beason being, at appellant's trial Dr. Linda Chidester testified that she examined Amber and found a tear of the hymen and a scar that was caused by sexual abuse. Dr. Chidester's claim could only be rebutted, or countered with the assistance of an expert to testify, unless otherwise the defense counsel was educated in that field of expertise.

A professional was also necessary for the purpose of reviewing prior medical records to see if there was an accident that may have caused a scar, and testified that the scar was, or possibly was the result of an accident. Appellant knows there was a bicycle accident that could have caused a scar. The Miss. Supreme Court ordered the hearing to give appellant an opportunity to show that Dr. Chidester's evidence was not valid evidence, or show that it should be considered as no evidence at all.

However, appellant was denied any apportunity to present evidence at the hearing. The circumstances were somewhat simular to appellant's trial. When a defendant is being held in jall he is dependant on the assistance of his counsel to locate and bring forth the needed evidence.

Appellant was transported to the Itawamba County fall on Thursday 'October 20,2005. And met Lori Basham, Appellant's post conviction counsel

at approximately five (5) oclock PNI on Friday October 21,2006. We discussed the needed evidence, such as medical records to verify there had been an accident that required a pelvic examination and would possibly explain there would likely be a scar because of that. We also discussed whether to call my wife to testify at the hearing, that the bicycle accident happened and there was an injury.

We also discussed whether there were any pre-trial investigations or preparations, appellant explained that there were none. Mr Basham asked to see appellant's trial transcript, stating that she did not have one. She briefly looked through the transcript and stated that, "This is absolutely unheard of, voir dire, a 803 hearing, a sexual battery and a fondling trial, a two hour lunch break for conducting four revocational hearings, the jury left the court room at 4:19, back at 4:30 with a guilty verdict. This could hardly he called a trial." The statement gave appellant a certain confidence in Ms Basham. Ms Basham's conclusion of our discussion was that she would try to get the medical records from the clinic, and she would come back Saturday or Monday to discuss what witnesses we needed to call, or subpoend to testify at the hearing. Appellant did not see Ms Basham again till tuesday October 25,2005, as we were about to have the hearing. Mr. Basham had some medical records, but they were written in a physician's code and could not be read or understood. Without a professional's assistance they were of no use, we had not discussed bringing witnesses to testify, due to Ms Basham's failure to come back to the juil to talk with appellant. Therefore we had no witnesses to verify the bicycle accident, no professional to give testimony concerning the described scar, or the validity of Dr. Chidester's evidence. Appellant was denied any opportunity to present evidence at the hearing.

The prosecutor objected to our discussion of the significance of the scar as evidence of the alleged battery, on grounds that we were not experts. The judge substained his objection, and the hearing was closed with the judge stating that, "no relief will be granted, the motion dismissed."

Appellant claims that his trial counsel, Mr. David Daniels was ineffective assistance, and but for counsel's ineffectiveness there is a reasonable probability that the result of the trial would have been different.

Appellant claims that his trial counsel's failure to investigate the facts and circumstances of the case, including physical evidence, and make the necessary preparations to rebut the prosecutions evidence was deficient performance that resulted in projudice to appellant's defense.

The trial court's order first states that Sharp asked the court to review and recensider the sentence imposed. Appellant sent a letter to the judge ofter the post conviction hearing, and after the judge stated that the motion for post conviction relief was denied and dismissed. The letter did ask the judge to reconsider the sentence and provide appellant with some form of relief. However, the letter was an independent mercy letter and was not part of the post conviction motion. Appellant had simply lost faith in true fairness and justice.

The trial court's order states that Sharp's argument is without merit.

And that states also, that Sharp never states how such evidence would have disproved the states evidence, or proved his Innocence.

The trial court has failed to give appellant's argument fair consideration. And appellant has never been allowed any opportunity to present evidence in his favor, at trial, on direct appeal, or the post conviction hearing. Appellant has had three (3) different Itawamha lounty Public Defenders, one for each of those proceedings, and has explained to each one that a physical evidence investigation is needed, and explained why. The first two attorneys totally disregarded appellant's request for assistance concerning medical evidence.

Sharp's post conviction counsel, Ms. Lori Basham failed to put together a physical evidence argument, but she did obtain some medical records of vaginal examinations.

A,

At appellant's trial Dr. Linda Chidester testified that She examined Amber and found a scar that was caused by sexual penetration (T.47-49) Dr. Chidester testified that the scar could not have been caused by trauma, meaning that She was certain it was caused by penetration. (T.48)

Ds far as we know Dr. Chidester is the only person that seen the scar.

Although Townya Keys testified that Dr. Chidester has a colposcope, and the technology to take pictures to keep if needed. (T.33) Dr. Chidester testified significantly about physical evidence, but she never mentioned a colposcope, or having taken any pictures.

If there was any pictures, trial counsel should have known of them prior to trial, that he could have a different professional examine the pictures, especially Amher's regular physicians that had been seeing her for several years. If there were no pictures, counsel should have questioned their abstence. See-Gersten v. Senkowski, 426 F.3d 588, at 609, stating that, "Particularly troubling in this case is counsel's failure to examine prior to trial the colposcope slides that were made to record the physical evidence of trauma purportedly observed, --- Defense counsel's apparent failure to even request to examine them was a serious dereliction of his duty to investigate the fact and circumstances of the case."

See-Nealy v. Cabana, 764 F.2d 1173, 1177 (5th cir. 1985) Stating that "At a minimum, counsel has a duty to interview potential witnesses and make an independent investigation of the facts and circumstances of the case."

The prosecution's physical evidence was no more than Dr Chidester's claim, she is the the prosecution's regular expert witness, and her testimony is solely for prosecution purposes.

at a minimum, consult with an expert to become educated about the vagaries accepting one party's word over the others, the need for defense coursel to, accused of soxual abuse of a child and evidence is such that the case will turn on of the evidence. See, - Eze, id, at 128, stating that "when a defendant is with the aid of an expert, but he chose to accept the prosecution's expert's version Irial counsel could hove rebutted Or. Chidester's testimony concerning the hymen concern of the inaccuracy of hymenal measurements. and see- Eze V. Sentiowski, 321 F.3d.110, at 128, in general, noting the growing - sussit att to aruton phatatte att to secouse of the stretchy noture of the tissue. Stating that " the hymen is a stretchy ring of tissue, and the size of the hymenal but she measured it to be is millimeters, but see- show, id, at [604] [**9], De Chidester testified that Amber's hymen should be about 10 millimeters, Ilgniticance of a scar she claimed to hove found, and her hymental measurement. Infiner at appellant's trial. This strengly suggest that she would exaggerate the It is clear that Dr. Chidester testified falsely about the significance of an imperfect intros could be darnaged or lost for various reasons. So, 3d 1142 at 1166-67. Dr. Chidester testified in the Goodson trial that a girl's And, Dr. Chidester contradicted her own prior testimony, - See, Goodson V. State, 566 octivities besides sexual activity can cause a hymen to lose its intactness! and see, United States V. Show, 824 F. 2d 601, at 605, The physician stated, that many that the tear could be the result of horse back riding or a fall." the inflammation or the tear in the hymen, -- and at 1450, the physician stated that she could not state with any degree of medical certainty what had caused see, United States V. Dorlan, 803 F.2d 1439, at 1441, "The physician stated all other experts disagree with Dr. Chidester's statement about the hymen. sexual abuse, Had he researched the issue he would have known that practically Appellant's trial coursel apparently did no research concerning evidence at damaged or lost by sexual penetration. (T-4-17). That is a false statement.

At appellants trial Dr. Chidester testified that the hymen could anly be

of abuse indicia is critical. The importance of consultation and pre-trial investigation is heightened where, as here, the physical evidence is less than conclusive, and open to interpretation."

B

Dr. Chidester's testimeny about the scar seems to say that it was a serious wound that caused it. Dr. Chidester testified that the hymen was completely missing between 5 and 7, and the same tear came out of the vagina and extended down between the vagina and the anus. (T. 48-49). It seems that, for that to have happened by stretching the vagina open, the vagina itself would have been bursted open, because the hymen is inside the vagina, and the anus is around behind the vagina. Dr. Chidester testified that it was done when the alleged act of sexual battery took place. Amber testified that the alledged act happen when she was 6,7, or 8 years old, when we lived in the blue house. (T. 57-58). How did Amber tend to such a serious wound all by herself? How did she Keep such a wound a secret? There would have been bleeding, probably infection, and terrible pain.

Her mother assisted her with baths and with getting dressed. There were family members, friends, and neighbors around daily. It would have been impossible to keep such a wound a secret. According to the seriousness of the wound Dr. Chidester described, Amber would have needed medical treatment. Common sense thinking finds fault in Dr. Chidester's testimony.

Appellant assumes that there may have been a scar because there was a bicycle accident that could have caused a scar. But the scar would not be anything like Dr. Chidester described, meaning that, she may have found a scar, and then exaggerated the significance of it. Her reason for conducting the examination was to look for evidence of sexual penetration. Had she been looking for evidence of a bicycle accident, that is what she would have found.

Trial counsel failed to investigate the physical evidence of the case and make necessary preparations to rebut the prosecution's evidence.

Appellant will show some relevant medical records that he received from his post conviction counsel, and the significance of the records.

Amber testified that the act of sexual battery happened when she was 6,7, or 8, years old. (7.57-58). Prior to 1998. These medical records are of significance mainly because they were just prior to Dr. Chidester's medical examination in July of 2000.

Appellant believes the medical record dated, 5-8-00, is the medical record of the bicycle accident injury, however appellant received only the end partion of that record. Each medical record begins with a box containing vital signs, height, weight, and such. See exhibit-A. This record is of a pelvic examination. At the bottom of that page another medical record begins, dated 5-10-00, which also appears to be a pelvic examination, possibly a follow up exam, or due to vaginal yeast infection, notice that Monostat cream was prescribed.

Notice at the bottem of the page is the word, 'vulva', which means,"The external parts of the vagina". Notice at the top of the page is the word, 'vulvitis', meaning-", coincident inflammation of the vulva; as in injury." If we had the beginning of this medical record we would probably know more about the injury. At the bottom of page in the part of the record dated, 5-10-00, it appears to say, "vulva better".

Appellant was given only a portion of that particular medical record, with only two translated words that are readable. However, it is clear that these are pelvic examinations. It would require a professional, and possibly even the examining physician to get a full understanding, as well as the entire record of the 5-8-00 examination.

See-exhibit-B, which is the biggest part of the medical record dated, 5-10-00, but there are no translations written on that page.

See; exhibit-C, This medical record is also a pelvic examination.

Notice at the top of that page is the word, 'dysuria', which means,-"difficult, or painful discharge of urine." Then we see, frequency, and, 'no blood seen'.

At the bottom of that page is the word, 'erythema', which means,-"abnormal redness of skin, due to capillary congestion." Then see the word, 'labia', which means, the lower fold of the vulva." Appellant is given only enough information to know that this is a medical record of a pelvic examination.

While looking for identifiable words appellant found the word, 'leg', and remembered that Amber had a tree climbing incident and scraped the skin off her legs. She had also injured her pelvic area in such a way that she later complained to her mother that it burned when she used the bathroom. Her mother took her to the clinic later that afternoon, or the following day.

Amber was the tom-boy type of girl, and was always climbing in the trees, in spite of our warnings that she could fall and get hurt. On that particular day she had climbed a small pine tree that had no limbs for about 10 feet up. When she started down she lost her grip and slid down the tree with her legs wrapped around it, much faster than she had intended. So fast that it could be considered a fall. But she pretended that it didn't hurt, mainly because we had seen what happened, and said, see there we told you about that climbing. And it was sometime later that she complained.

Appellant had somewhat forgotten the incident until he was looking at the medical record and trying to remember what it was about.

Appellant believes that this medical examination followed the incident he has described. It may be possible that this incident also left some kind of scar.

See, exhibit-D, which is also part of the same record, however there are no translations on this page. Only a professional can fully understand these medical records, or it may be that only the examining physician would be able to completely translate the records. However, it is certain that there were accidental injury, or injuries to the vagina, and pelvic area.

See, exhibit-E, which is a medical record that identifies 'poison oak', all over, including the butt'and 'toot', (vagina). This record is over a year closer to the time that the alleged battey supposedly happened. Note that, the physician atleast examined the vagina to some degree, probably well enough to have noticed such a sear as Dr. Chidester described in her testimony at appellants trial. This examination was over a year closer to the time of the alleged battery than Dr. Chidester's examination, however there was no report of finding a scar, or any other indications of sexual battery. Tawnya Keys testified that there were no prior reports. (T. 9).

Appellant has shown medical records of prior pelvic examinations that were two (2) months, five (5) months, and a year prior to Dr. Chidester's examination of Amber, and there were no findings of sexual penetration in the prior examinations. And it was testified that the alledged act happened long before any of the examinations. (T. 57-58.).

See, Gersten V. Senkowski, 426 F.3d 588, at 608, stating that, "It a medical examination of the alledged victim failed to reveal any evidence clinically indicative of sexual penetration, that failure would constitute strong affirmative evidence that forced penetration did not occur."

There is, in the medical records evidence of accidental injury to the vagina, that would most likely explain the existence of a scar, if there in fact was one. Prior to trial appellant was told by his trial counsel that the state had physical evidence which was a scar. Appellant explained that Amber had a bicycle accident and injured her pelvic area, and that may have caused a scar, but trial counsel showed no interest and stated that it was not important.

Appellant also asked trial counsel to get a second opinion of the physical evidence, counsel stated, not unless appellant could pay for it.

See, Pennsylvania V. Ritchie, 480 U.S. 39, 107 S.Ct 499, 44 L.Ed. 2d 40, [HN 7], "Criminal defendants, under the compulsory process clause of the Sixth Amendment, have the right to the government's assistance in compelling the attendance of favorable witnesses at trial and the right to put before a jury evidence that might Influence the determination of guilt."

Investigation of prior medical examinations of an alledged victim would be a common defense practice, or atleast should be Prior medical exams. certainly fall in the catagory of facts and circumstances of the case.

At a minimum, counsel has the duty to interview potential witnesses and make an independent investigation of facts and circumstances of case. Payton v. State, 708 So. 2d 559, at 561.

The trial court seems to suggest that Sharp dreamed up the idea that there might be another possible source of injury. However, Sharp has shown medical records that indicate accidental injury to the vagina. And medical records of exams, that did not reveal any evidence of sexual penetration.

Sharp contends that his trial counsel should have investigated the physical evidence, brought the prior medical examinations to trial, and brought a professional to trial to testify that the scar was or could have been the result of accidental injury. And to testify that the prior medical examinations did not reveal any evidence of sexual penetration.

In Gersten V. Senkowski, 426 F.3d 588, at 599, a defense expert witness agreed with the prosecution's expert that clefts in the hymen are indicative of sexual penetration. Dr. Chidester did not mention clefts in the hymen, very possibly because there none, were found. Therefore, a lack of actual evidence of sexual penetration caused a scar that resulted from accidental injury to become evidence of sexual penetration. And she declared that it was positive evidence.

In Sharp's case defense counsel failed to call as a witness, or even to consult in preparation for trial and cross examination of the prosecution's witness, any medical expert on sexual abuse. Counsel merely conceded that the physical evidence was indicative of sexual penetration without conducting any investigation to determine whether this was the case. Had conducted an investigation, counsel would have discovered that qualified medical experts could be found who would testify that the prosecution's physical evidence was not indicative of sexual penetration and provided no corroboration of the alleged victims story, and presented a strong case that the crime did not occur.

At appollant's trial, defense counsel hardly mentioned physical evidence, and his own statements suggest that he had not intended to challenge the prosecution's physical evidence, When he did mention physical evidence, he only stated that he, was not a dector, (T.105). And once mentioned physical evidence, then abandoned the statement in mid-sentence, ending with, "so that, that testimony." (T.106). Defense counsel had not prepared to challenge the physical evidence.

The trial court cited, Bell v. State, 819 So. 2d at 434, suggesting that counsel's failure to challenge the prosecution's physical evidence was, within the ambit of trial strategy and cannot give rise to an ineffective assistance of counsel claim."

However, "strategic choices can only be made after a through investigation of the facts and clrcumstances of the case." Nealy V. Cabana, 764 F.2d [173, at [**12] It is evident that appellant's trial counsel did not investigate the physical evidence involved in the case.

Furthermore, appellant's trial counsel did not have any trial strategy.

In counsel's opening statement he mentioned that an improper motive was
involved. (T. 18-20) But failed to present any meaningful argument on the issue.

Most important, trial counsel entirely failed to challenge the prosecution's physical evidence, leaving the jury with only one version of the evidence. Counsel's failure to use an expert or take other preparatory measures allowed the prosecution to dress up the weak and inconclusive physical evidence in the trappings of Dr. Chidester's expertise. Left unchallenged there is no little doubt that her testimony would be accepted as valid evidence.

If counsel entirely fails to subject the prosecution's case to meaningful adversarial testing, there has been a denial of Sixth Amendment rights which makes adversary process itself presumptively unreliable. United States V. Cronic, 46b U.S. 648, 104 S.Ct. 2039, at [13]

The deficient performance is prejudicial to the defendant if counsel's errors are so serious as to deprive defendant of a fair trial.

Strickland V. Washington, 466 U.S. 668, 688, 1045. Ct. 2052, 2064, 80 LEd 2d 674

The right to offer the testimony of witnesses, and to compell their attendance, if necessary, is in plain terms the right to present a defense, the right to present the defendant's version of facts as well as the prosecution's to the jury so it may decide where the truth lies. An accused has the right to present his own witnesses to establish a defense. This right is a fundamental element of due process of law. Washington V. Texas, 388 U.S. 14,87 S.Ct. 1920, 18 LEd. 2d 1019.

Conclusion

Appellant Sharp was denied a fair trial, and due process of law. Dr. Linda Chidester testified that a scar she discovered was caused by sexual penetration. Appellant has shown with medical records evidence of accidental injury, and that the scar was prebably the result of an accident, Appellant has also show medical records that did not reveal any sign of sexual penetration. Which is evidence that there was no sexual penetration. If appellant's trial counsel had shown this evidence at trial, and called a medical expert to testify as to these facts, the jury would have had a totally different situation before them. With this evidence the jury could consider the alledged victim's prior statements that there had never been any sexual penetration. (T.361) And there is a reasonable probability that the result of the trial would have been different. Sharp has shown that his trial counsel's performance was deficient, and the deficient performance deprived Sharp of a fair trial, and there is a reasonable probability that, but for counsels unprofessional errors the result of the trial would have been different.

The trial court failed to give Sharp's argument fair consideration, and ruled that it was without merit. The trial court's judgement is clearly wrong.

For all the foregoing reasons stated in this appeal, appellant Sharp prays that This Honorable Supreme Court will overturn the trial court's judgement, set aside the conviction and sentence, and order that Sharp be given a new trial. Respectfully submitted this the 19th day of September, 2006.		
Timethe Stage KEDO		
Timothy Sharp K5328		
unit 30-0		
Parchman, Ms. 38738		
· 		
·		
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		

16,

GILMORE F	FULTON MEDICAL CENTER	PATIENT NAME:/	Inber Starp.
30 F	02 Hospital Drive ulton, MS 38843	DOB	/AGE:
PI	ехрий // HONE: 662-862-7047	#:	
F/	4X: 662-862-7053		
DATE	Inpri. / UT	·	tamak da aran d
	7 Ul	ntes Vulviti	S
	2		
	K3 Mar	ma a	
	Ma	CC sutz Ti)	·
	Bor	min Red St	
		1 tsp77) 450	e ill.
		und ++	
	L	To pro	
·		Twelled	м ь.
(/8/00	10.20 / +5 >02		
1 / 2	(live (+5 rled)	
		The bode,	
5-9-00 1116	untile to find pris pop	ents por plone -	RECEIVEFU
5-9-00 71:15pm	unable to reach pto	parents per	Shone L. Kennedy
5-10-00			
WEDS	то 986 вр	Still Have	NG BURNING UPON
BACTRIM SUSP	HR GEREG HT	LIKINATION -	- ACHWG ALLOVER
TSP TID TTSP TID			Jeff HORTE
MONDSTAI			0 0 0 0
	CC - Pat	Kere shes. I	Teril
	Cop	Agenia Ulas	a sitter
ORM # 9034	4 (2021)	For yesterd	74
7 • • • •			

GILMORE F	ULTON MEDICAL CENTER	PATIENT NAME: A Sharp.
30 Fu	2 Hospital Drive	DOB /AGE:
	ilton, MS 38843 exhibit-B	
	X: 662-862-7053	<i>"·</i>
DATE	No Nor U.	ſ .
1/0/00	Sl. ca	inte-seleigy -
5/10/00	~	bost sorry
	Smyd off s	lood 5/4 + 5/10/00
	E:	· /
	NA	Aprile.
	Ite	ENT. Thunt @
		Helo Typle
	C	let con
		Course BS.
213	Q	US. RRN DO
<i>l</i> '	<i></i>	Had: Terder - wid.
	ر ٠	2 restersión, resemo or
		gendig. BSP
	,	
	6	. No Mich
		7
	3, Pr. U.	revia - 6 I
	0	
	k: plu	iels Light diet.
	Him	ils Light diet.
1	Are	ten pu
	D4	€ 5/9/ +5/10/00 hundled

FORM # 9034

GILMORE	FULTON MEDICAL CENTER	PATIENT NAME: A STAZA
	302 Hospital Drive Fulton, MS 38843 exhibit-C	DOB /AGE:
į į	PHONE: 662-862-7047	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	FAX: 662-862-7053	
DATE	T° 98. 1 BP	- present prince pour pl
	HRZÝ UT	leace point Book Pl
	BRAD WT (02 lbs.	SPEC. GRAV. 1.000 GLUCOSE-NORM
	HEAD CIR. WT kg.	LEUKOCYTES TRACE UROBLL NORM
		- NITRITE - BILIAUS - 94
	**	V
	CE: Pypine	
	Fla	- Estadopulado -
	no labor	2 Saw Miller
	Arnan	- clem
	ſ	
	O/ES- NA	D.
	UCZ	~5 leg
	~	als
	Ce	ent Cless
	·Ci	S: RR
		sid & Gelt soft
		LKKS. Dea
	O.S. Super	BSO Syan White teroor
	Chi and Ca Cut	Enthera of meto.
		Psia + orthus Rus
		La Chal
,	<u> </u>	1 () 12 d
FORM # 9034		

PATIENT NAME: Sharp, Amber GILMORE FULTON MEDICAL CENTER 302 Hospital Drive DOB 6-/2-90 /AGE: Fulton, MS 38843 exhibit-D PHONE: 662-862-7047 #: FAX: 662-862-7053 DATE 2-7-00 wooll -Downst Mos 213 trade

FORM # 9034

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