IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF MISSISSIPPI

TIMOTHY R. SHARP

VS.

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI

APPELLANT

MAY 1 + 2007

Office of the Clerk Supreme Court Court of Appeals

Barran B. Branni Charles Constant

NO. 2006-CP-1407

APPELLEE

BRIEF FOR THE APPELLEE

APPELLEE DOES NOT REQUEST ORAL ARGUMENT

JIM HOOD, ATTORNEY GENERAL

BY: JOHN R. HENRY SPECIAL ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL MISSISSIPPI BAR NO.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL POST OFFICE BOX 220 JACKSON, MS 39205-0220 TELEPHONE: (601) 359-3680

SUMMARY OF ARGUMENT
ARGUMENT
THAT THE PRISONER HAS FAILED TO DEMONSTRATE
ERROR IN THE CIRCUIT COURT'S RULING THAT THE
PRISONER WAS NOT ENTITLED TO POST - CONVICTION
ERROR IN THE CIRCUIT COURT'S RULING THAT THE PRISONER WAS NOT ENTITLED TO POST - CONVICTION RELIEF
CONCLUSION
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

i

TABLE OF AUTHORITIES

.

STATE CASES

Comeaux v. Freeman, 918 So.2d 780 (Miss. Ct. App. 2005)	
Dillon v. State, 641 So.2d 1223 (Miss. 1994)	
Mason v. State, 440 So.2d 318 (Miss. 1983)	
Sharp v. State, 862 So.2d 576 (Miss. Ct. App. 2004) 1	
Smith v. State, 527 So.2d 847, 849 (Miss. 1990)	

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF MISSISSIPPI

TIMOTHY R. SHARP

VS.

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI

APPELLANT

NO. 2006-CP-1407

APPELLEE

BRIEF FOR THE APPELLEE

STATEMENT OF THE CASE

This is an appeal against an Order of the Circuit Court of Itawamba County, Mississippi in which relief on the prisoner's motion in post - conviction relief was denied.

STATEMENT OF FACTS

The prisoner was convicted of two counts of sexual battery, and his convictions were affirmed by the Court of Appeals on 6 January 2004. *Sharp v. State*, 862 So.2d 576 (Miss. Ct. App. 2004). In his direct appeal, the prisoner raised a number of claims concerning his attorney's performance at and prior to trial. However, the Court of Appeals did not address them, finding the record before it to be inadequate for the purpose.

On 25 October 2004, the Supreme Court granted the prisoner leave to proceed in post conviction relief in the trial court on the limited question of whether the prisoner's attorney was ineffective for having failed to call an expert witness to testify that a certain injury suffered by the victim was caused by accident. (R. Vol. 1, pp. 56 - 57). The prisoner, on 13 July 2005, filed a motion in post conviction relief in the trial court. In this motion, the prisoner alleged that his

1

attorney was ineffective for the reason set out in the Supreme Court's order granting leave to proceed. However, he also alleged quite a few other claims if ineffective assistance of counsel. (R. Vol. 1, pp. 4 - 39).

The Circuit Court entered an Order setting a date for an evidentiary hearing on the

prisoner's motion. (R. Vol. 1, pg. 59). A hearing was held at the appointed time, and after the

hearing the Circuit Court denied relief on the prisoner's motion, setting out its findings for that

ruling. (R. Vol. 1, pp. 71 - 73). The prisoner then prosecuted this appeal.

STATEMENT OF ISSUES

1. DID THE CIRCUIT COURT ERR IN DENYING RELIEF ON THE PRISONER'S MOTION IN POST -CONVICTION RELIEF

SUMMARY OF ARGUMENT

THAT THE PRISONER HAS FAILED TO DEMONSTRATE ERROR IN THE CIRCUIT COURT'S RULING THAT THE PRISONER WAS NOT ENTITLED TO POST -CONVICTION RELIEF

ARGUMENT

THAT THE PRISONER HAS FAILED TO DEMONSTRATE ERROR IN THE CIRCUIT COURT'S RULING THAT THE PRISONER WAS NOT ENTITLED TO POST - CONVICTION RELIEF

The record presented on this appeal by the prisoner consists only of the pleadings and

orders filed in the Circuit Court and certain portions of what appears to be the trial transcript. In

view of the Circuit Court's order setting an evidentiary hearing and its order denying relief on the

prisoner's motion, in which reference is made to the hearing, it is clear that there was a hearing.

However, the prisoner has not seen fit to see to it that the hearing was transcribed by a court

reporter.

It is an appellant's duty to see to it that this Court is presented with a proper record.

Smith v. State, 527 So.2d 847, 849 (Miss. 1990). This rule has no less an application because an

appellant proceeds *pro se. Dillon v. State*, 641 So.2d 1223 (Miss. 1994). Here, the prisoner has failed to have the hearing on his motion transcribed and filed. Without it, it is simply impossible to determine whether the trial court's ruling was error. All that is before the Court is the allegations of ineffective assistance of counsel. There is no evidence in support of the claim.

In view of this, the Order of the Circuit Court denying relief on the prisoner's motion must be affirmed. The rulings of a trial court are presumed to be correct in this Court. *Comeaux v. Freeman*, 918 So.2d 780 (Miss. Ct. App. 2005)(citing *Shelton v. Kindred*, 279 So.2d 642 (Miss. 1973)). It is an appellant's burden to demonstrate error in a ruling he complains of here. If there is no record to support his claim, the ruling must be upheld. *Smith, supra*.

The Appellant makes many allegations of fact in his brief here. However, none of these allegations is supported by the record. They are for that reason to be ignored. *Mason v. State*, 440 So.2d 318 (Miss. 1983). Since there is no record here of the evidentiary hearing, this Court must affirm the Circuit Court's ruling. The prisoner has not rebutted the presumption of correctness. For our part, since there is no record to support the facts alleged by the prisoner to exist, there is nothing for us to respond to. The absence of a record makes it impossible to respond to the arguments presented by the prisoner. The allegations of fact set out in the prisoner's brief here and in the filings in the trial court do not constitute facts or a record. To the extent any response by us is required to these mere allegations we deny them.

In addition to these considerations, we will also point out that the Order of the Supreme Court granting leave to proceed in the trial court limited the post - conviction relief action to one issue. The prisoner, here and in the Circuit Court, has attempted to raise a number of other claims of ineffective assistance of counsel. Those other claims were not properly before the Circuit Court and are not properly before this Court.

3

The Order denying relief on the prisoner's motion in post - conviction relief should be affirmed.

CONCLUSION

The Order denying relief on the prisoner's motion in post - conviction relief should be

affirmed.